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DESCRIPTIVE REPORT MEMO

March 09, 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR: Atlantic Hydrographic Branch

FROM: Report prepared by AHB on behalf of field unit
John B. Walsh
Engineer, Waterway Surveys & Engineering. Ltd.

SUBJECT: Submission of Survey W00563

This survey was conducted after dredging of the Sand Ponds inlet and sand trap at the outlet of
Long Creek River, Chesapeake Bay in the City of Hampton, VA.

There were no products created for this survey.

All soundings were reduced to Mean Lower Low Water using Discrete Zoning. The horizontal
datum for this project is North American Datum of 1983 (NAD 83). The projection used for this
project is Universal Transverse Mercator (UTM) Zone 18.

There was no DAPR for this project.

All data were reviewed for DTONs and none were identified in this survey.

Waterway Surveys and Engineering, Ltd. acquired the data outlined in this report. Additional
documentation from the data provider may be attached to this report.

This survey does meet charting specifications and is adequate to supersede prior data. 
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